She said that there has been a leak in the building causing 'flooding ‘in both
her flat and Cordell's flat, and Cordell has been making accusations relating
to it

She said that she believes Cordell is leaving his flat in two weeks, which |
hadn't heard, but said | would look into it - do you know if that's true by any
chance?

Debra said that if Cordell does not leave, she wants to leave her flat and
move somewhere else herself;

While at the address we also noticed that Cordell has now installed a CCTV
camera which is placed at the top of the internal communal door leading to
flats 109 and 111, facing towards the main door of the block.

| am unsure as to whether he's allowed to do this and shall look into it, but
just wanted to let you know! Best wishes, James PC James Flesher 337YE;
| Dedicated Ward Officer for Enfield Highway | North Cluster NPT Team B
Enfield Borough OCU | james.flesher@met.police.uk

| Ward Mobile Number: 020 8721 2903.

Chapter 444

19/01/2016 Referred to MHA due to concerns by early prevention team
about being paranoid, especially about the police and that | had Grandiose
delusions, not eating well;

To which | dispute but do agree to the following no self half

Goodie and Sharon meeting? At mine

From: Lorraine Cordell
[lorraine32@blueyonderico.uk]
Sent: 19 January 2016 14:43
To: Jackie Gubby’

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Jackie Gubby

Would it please be possible for you to give me a call on 0208 245 7454
Yesterday | got a call from the repair team in regards to a leak my son had in
his flat from the flat above] They had to have a repair team out and shut my
son lighting of in his bathroom due to the water leaking into the electrics and
blowing out all my son's electrics,
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